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From: Sirocky-Meck, Amy - sirockam  
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 4:45 PM 
To: Reid, Alyssa - reidab <reidab@jmu.edu> 
Cc: Aguirre, Robert D - aguirrrd <aguirrrd@jmu.edu> 
Subject: Dean's decision in case TIX-551 
Importance: High 
 
 

To: Alyssa Reid 

From: Amy Sirocky-Meck, Title IX Coordinator  

cc: Dr. Robert Aguirre, Dean, College of Arts and Letters 

Date: April 30, 2019 

Re: Dean’s Decision in case TIX-551   

Attached please find written notice of the Dean’s decision in case TIX-551 and applicable appeal 
procedures as laid out in JMU Policy 1340-Sexual Misconduct including grounds for appealing and the 
deadline by which either party may submit an appeal to the Vice President for the case, Dr. Heather 
Coltman, Provost.    
 
Amy M. Sirocky-Meck 
Title IX Coordinator, James Madison University 
Madison Hall 4035, MSC 7806 
100 East Grace Street 
Harrisonburg, VA 22807 
540-568-5214 
sirockam@jmu.edu 
Her(s)/She 
 
Title IX is now located in Madison Hall 4035 which is in Suite 4020.  Madison Hall is located across from 
the Student Success Center on the corner of Mason Street and Grace Street.  Use the main entrance 
which is located across from Miller Hall and Duke Hall. At the Admissions information desk make a right 
and proceed to the elevators which are down the hall on the left.  Upon exiting the elevator on the 4th 
floor make an immediate left. Suite 4020 is the first door on the left. 
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Sexual Misconduct Complaint against a Faculty Member 
Dean/AVP Decision and Appeal Process and Procedures   

 
James Madison University 

 
Case Number:  TIX-551                                    Hearing Date: 03/28/2019  
 
Responding Party: Alyssa Reid             Reporting Party:   
 
Title IX Coordinator: Amy Sirocky-Meck   Title IX Officer for case: Amy M. Sirocky-Meck 
 
Academic Unit Head and Dean: Toni Whitfield, Communication Studies (AUH designate for 
this case) and Robert Aguirre, Dean, College of Arts and Letters 
 
Deadline for Reporting and Responding Party to submit an appeal of the Dean/AVP’s 
Decision to the Vice President: 05/05/2019 
 
Vice President: Heather Coltman, Provost 
 

Appeal Procedures 
From Policy 1340-Sexual Misconduct 6.6.8. Complaint Process against a Faculty Member 
6.6.8.17. – 6.6.8.21. 
 
Either party may appeal the decision of the respondent’s associate or assistant vice president or 
dean by submitting a written appeal to the vice president over the associate or assistant vice 
president or dean within five days of the decision. The written appeal shall set forth the grounds 
for the appeal and a summary of the arguments and documentary evidence the party intends to 
present at an appeals hearing. If the appeal is by the reporter, the grounds are limited to a violation 
of due process, newly discovered evidence, and the leniency of the sanctions. If the appeal is by the 
respondent, the grounds are limited to a violation of due process, newly discovered evidence, and 
the harshness of the sanctions. 
 
In the absence of a timely written appeal, the decision of the respondent’s associate or assistant 
vice president or dean is final. If either party appeals, the associate or assistant vice president 
or dean will notify both the Title IX Coordinator and the other party of the appeal, and the other party 
will have an additional five days to respond and/or file a counter-appeal. If a counter-appeal is filed, 
the appealing party will have another five days to respond to the counter-appeal. All appeals will be 
considered together by the vice president. 
 
If an appeal is filed, the vice president will make a decision on the appeal within 5 days of the final 
submission, based on the written record and a preponderance of the evidence.  If either party 
indicates that new evidence is the basis for the appeal, the vice president may decide to allow the 
parties to be present for a hearing. Otherwise, the appeal shall be on the record, and no hearing will 
take place. If a hearing is held, the procedures will be the same as for the original hearing as 
indicated above. 
 
The vice president shall make a final decision within 5 days after any hearing, or if no hearing is 
granted, within 5 days after the review of the case on the record. The vice president may uphold 
the decision below, reject it, or modify it. The vice president will send the determination to both 
parties, the respondent’s associate or assistant vice president or dean, and the Title IX 
Coordinator. The decision of the vice president is final, and may not be appealed. 
 
If the respondent is a faculty member, an appeal to the Faculty Appeals Committee may only be filed 
under the terms of the Faculty Handbook if the sanction imposed is dismissal, nonrenewal or denial 
of tenure or promotion. 
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